Janurova Ivana

Od: CustomerService.Czech <CustomerService.Czech@bsci.com>
Odeslano: 7. ¢ervna 2018 10:35

Komu: Janurova Ivana

Pfedmét: RE: obj.KOS 2181814590

Dobry den pani Jafiurova,
akceptujeme vasi objednavku ¢. 2181814590 ze dne 6.6.2018.
S pozdravem

Lucie Havranova

Customer Service

Boston Scientific Ceska Republika s.r.o.
lucie.havranova@bsci.com

T+420 296 331922

M +420 775 278 011

Karla Englise 3219/4, 150 00 Praha 5,
Czech Republic

From: Janurova Ivana [mailto:Janurova.lvana@fnbrno.cz]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:09 PM

To: CustomerService.Czech <CustomerService.Czech@bsci.com>
Subject: {External} obj.KOS 2181814590

Dobry den,

prosim o potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky (viz. pfiloha) zpét na tento mail (Janurova.lvana@fnbrno.cz) .

Dékuji
S prfanim pékného dne

Ivana Janurova
Dokumentatorka ZM
Nemocnice Bohunice
Jihlavska 20

Brno

Tel.: +420 532 232 582



From: wc 7225@fnbrno.cz [mailto:wc 7225@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Jafiurova lvana

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.
Typ pfilohy: pdf, Vice stran
Umisténi multifunkéniho zafizeni:

Nazev zafizeni: XRX9C934E2EE456

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com




